Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: March 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Request Council Authorization to accept award of funds in the
amount of $11,000 from the Kentucky Education Fund for
Handicapped Children for the Therapeutic Recreation Department in
the Division of Parks and Recreation

The Kentucky Education Fund for Handicapped Children (a private nonprofit
organization) has offered the LFUCG’s Division of Parks and Recreation an award in the
amount of $11.000 for therapeutic recreation activities for persons with disabilities.
These activities include summer camp programs for disabled youth and adults, volunteer
opportunities, fitness programs, assistive technology. transportation. class supplies,
boating/fishing, bowling, and New Adventure program.

Council authorization to accept the award is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Dircetdr

Xc:  Geoftrey Reed, Commissioner, Department of General Services
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